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VIA ECF  

 

April 7, 2021 

 

Honorable Lewis J. Liman 

United States District Court 

Southern District of New York 

500 Pearl St. 

New York, NY 10007-1312 

 

Re: In re Elysium Health-ChromaDex Litigation, No. 17 Civ. 7394 (LJL) 

 

Dear Judge Liman, 

 

We represent Plaintiff ChromaDex, Inc. (“ChromaDex”) in the above-referenced matter.  

We respectfully submit this letter jointly with Defendant Elysium Health, Inc. (“Elysium”).  In 

accordance with the Court’s directive at the April 5, 2021 status conference, the parties have 

conferred regarding a revised proposed briefing schedule for the parties’ anticipated motions for 

summary judgment and Daubert motions.   

 

The parties jointly propose the following revised briefing schedule for the Court’s 

consideration:1 

 

• Any Daubert motions and motions for summary judgment shall be filed by June 4, 2021; 

• Any oppositions shall be filed by June 25, 2021; 

• Any replies shall be filed by July 9, 2021. 

 

Per the discussion with the Court at the status conference, the parties will file a joint Rule 56.1 

statement with their summary judgment motions.   

 

We additionally note that pursuant to Paragraph 2(H) of Your Honor’s Individual Practices 

in Civil Cases, the parties have agreed to the following: 

  

• Each side will file a single summary judgment motion of no more than 30 pages; 

• Each side will file a single Daubert motion (encompassing all challenges to the other sides’ 

experts) of no more than 25 pages; 

• For summary judgment motions, opposition memoranda will be no more than 30 pages and 

reply memoranda will be no more than 15 pages; 

 
1 In light of the revised proposal herein, the parties respectfully withdraw their prior proposed 

schedule set forth in the joint letter filed at ECF No. 179.   
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• For Daubert motions, opposition memoranda will be no more than 25 pages, and reply 

memoranda will be no more than 15 pages. 

 

The parties thank the Court for its consideration herein. 

 

Sincerely, 
          

         s/ Omar H. Tuffaha  

Omar H. Tuffaha  

 

cc: Via ECF to counsel of record 

 

Case 1:17-cv-07394-LJL   Document 184   Filed 04/07/21   Page 2 of 2


